
Matilda Sanders 

From: Engelhardt, Todd [todd.engelhardt@akerman.com] 

Sent: Friday, May 18,2007 3:17 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Filings for Docket 050862-WS 

Attachments: 2007051 81 55214809.pdf; 2007051 81 55220227.pdf 

Please find attached two PDFs for electronic filing in the above-referenced docket. 

a. The person responsible for this filing is: 
Todd D. Engelhardt 
106 East College Avenue Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
email: todd.engelhardt@akennan.com 
phone: (850) 224-9634 

b. The docket number and title are: Docket 050862-WS Application for Staff-Assisted Rate Case in Marion County 
by County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. 

c. The filing is on behalf of County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. 

d. Attachment 200705 18 155214809 is 4 pages long 
Attachment 200705 181 55220227 is 2 pages long 

i 

e. Attachment 20070518155214809 is a Notice of Appearance and Substitution of Counsel for County-Gde@ili$ 

Attachment 2007051 8155220227 is a Request for Deferral of this matter from Tuesday’s Agenda and&Stdto$ 4- 

.- > -.I 0 Co., along with a Cover letter. I .  *- 

Waiver to cover this deferral time. 

If you have any questions or problems with this email or the attachments thereto, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

s/Todd D. Engelhardt 

Todd D. Engelhardt, Esq. 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 222-0103 FAX 

www.akerman.com I Bio I V Card 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with US. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice 
contained in this e-mail, including attachments to this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. 

511 812007 
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May 18,2007 

VIA HAND DELIVERY C? ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: PSC Docket 050862-WS; In re Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case in 
Marion County by County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. 

Dear Ms, Cole: 

Attached to this letter and electronic filing please find a Notice of Appearance and 
Substitution of Counsel on behalf of County-Wide Utility Co., Inc., in the above-referenced 
docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing, and please do not hesitate to contact me 
with any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

AKERMAN SENTERFITT / 

cc: Roberta Bass 
Roseanne Gervasi 
Troy Rendell 

(TLI 26286;l) 

Todd D. Engekdrdt 



Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
May 18,2007 
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Shannon Hudson 
Gerald Edwards 
Charlie Beck 
F. Marshall Deterding 
James I(. Leeward 
Dirk Leeward 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION fp$p3J k- 

In re: Application for Staff-Assisted ) 
Rate Case in Marion County by ) 

I 
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. 1 

Docket No. 050862-WS 

Date Filed: May 18,2007 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE AND 
SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

The undersigned hereby certifies his appearance on behalf of County-Wide Utility Co., 

he .  (“County-Wide”), in the above-referenced docket and requests that he be served with a copy 

of all future notices, pleadings, motions and other documents: 

Todd D. EngeIhardt 
Merman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 
todd.ennelhardtG?akerman.com 

The above will substitute for F. Marshall Deterding, Rose Law Firm, as counsel for 

County-Wide in this docket, Thus, Mr. Deterding’s name should be removed from the service 

list. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 18‘h day of May 2007. 

P I  

Todd D. Engelhkddt (FL Bar # 13444) 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P. 0. Box 1877 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 

Email: todd.engelhardt@akerman.com 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

Attorney for County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. 

FPSC-CO?%ISSiOH CLERK 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of County-Wide's Notice of 

Appearance and Substitution of Counsel in Docket No. 050862-WS has been furnished by hand 

delivery to the following the 1 8'h day of May, 2007. 

County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. 
James K. Leeward Charlie Beck 
Dirk Leeward 
P. 0. Box 1476 
Ocala, FL 34478-1476 

Office of Public Counsel 

c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Roseanne Gervasi F. Marshall Deterding 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Rose Law Firm 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

* Todd D. Engelh 
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